May 3, 1968

H. N. Sweeney
P, O. Box 1582
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Re: Browning Well No. 1 M,

27-8-29, Chaves County,
New Mexico

Dear Mr. Sweeney:
On May 2, 1968, an inspection was made of the site of the
subject dry hole. Said inspection revealed that the wrong Range

has been shown on the marker. Range 28 East is shown rather than
Range 29 Easttas is correct,

Please have the marker corrected and contact this office so
that final inspection may be made.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stamets
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